
DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY 
FORT WINGATE DEPOT ACTIVITY 

P.O. BOX 268 

May 8, 2013 

Ms. Charlotte Curtis 
USATCES 
ATTN: JMAC-ESM 
1 C Tree Road, Bldg 35 
McAlester OK 74501 

FORT WINGATE, NM 87316 

Subject: Explosive Safety Submission approval request for the Fort Wingate Depot 
Activity 

Dear Ms. Curtis. 

Fort Wingate Depot Activity (FWDA) and the Army BRAG Division are requesting 
approval of the attached amendment to the existing Explosive Safety Submission (ESS) 
(MUNITIONS AND EXPLOSIVES OF CONCERN. NON-TIME CRITICAL REMOVAL ACTION 
AND ABANDONMENT OF MONITORING WELLS CMW07. CMW14, CMW17, CMW18, 
CMW06, CMW20, AND FW38, HWMU, PARCEL 3, dtd SEPTEMBER 2012, Contract Number 
W912QR-04-D-0025, Delivery Order No. DM01 ). It is changing the High input MGFD to the ICM 
rather than the High input for the 155mm. If you have questions or require further information. 
please call me at (330) 358-7312. 

CF: 
Bill O'Donnell, BRAG Division 
Steven Smith, USAGE Fort Worth 
Eric Kirwan, USAGE Fort Worth 
Mike Slavens, USAGE 
Steven Carpenter, USAGE 
Fort Wingate Admin Record. Bldg. 1 

Mark Patterson 
BRAG Environmental Coordinator 


